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Heather Riley, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Delaware Energy, LLC for Pressure Maintenance and
Authorization to Inject through Its Proposed Giant Panda SWD #1 Well, Eddy 
County, New Mexico.

Dear Ms. Riley:

Enclosed in triplicate is the above-referenced application of Delaware Energy, as well as a 
copy of a legal advertisement. Delaware Energy respectfully requests that this matter be placed 
on the docket for the June 28, 2018, examiner hearing.

ly yours,

Adam G. Rankin 
Delaware Energy, LLC
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CASE /GZ^Y: Application of Delaware Energy, LLC for Pressure Maintenance and 
Authorization to Inject through Its Proposed Giant Panda SWD #1 
Well, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause 
seeks an order authorizing injection of produced water for disposal purposes 
through its proposed Giant Panda SWD #1, with a surface location 240 
feet from the South line and 175 feet from the East line Unit P of Section 9, 
Township 24 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. 
The maximum proposed daily injection rate will be approximately 25,000 
barrels per day. The proposed injection will occur within the Devonian 
formation at a depth of approximately 13,255 feet to 14,255 feet deep. The 
maximum injection pressure will be 2,651 psi.


